From:

To:

CC:

Sent: 6/17/2021 8:41:37 AM

Subject: RE: Data Request - Top 20 SH projects

Attachments: Top 20 Hardening Projects by Risk - Summary (2021-06-17).xIsx

=**CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or
opening attachments.™***

Thanks for putting this together. VWe need to dive deeper into a variety of items (ex: project status, which
projects were elevated due to PSS review, which agencies are involved). We can start the discussion at our
weekly call with omorrow at noon. We can then use that info to plan the upcoming site visits. Thanks.

rrom: [

Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2021 10:29 AM

Cc:
Subject: RE: Data Request - Top 20 SH projects

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you have confirmed with the sender and know the
content is safe.

Please let me know if you need anything else on this. As the projects are selected for the upcoming field visits,
the planning team can provide maps / additional info for those specific projects.

Thanks,

From:
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2021 8:19 AM

Subject: Data Request - Top 20 SH projects

Attached is the list of the Top 20 System Hardening Projects.

_| Program Manager-Discovery, Office of the General Counsel | Pacific Gas & Electric Company
|

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any attachments are intended only for the recipients named above, and
may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If you believe that this email may have been sent to you in error,
please notify the sender and then delete all copies. Thank you
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